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NOTICE OF A MEETING 
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July 15, 2024, 11:00 AM – 12:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Welcome & Purpose 
 

2. Introductions 
 

3. SMART Goals 
 

4. Working Group Structure 
 

5. Next Steps 
 

6. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please notify Karina Peggau at kpeggau@morpc.org to confirm your attendance for this 

meeting or if you require special assistance. 
 
 

The next User Experience Working Group Meeting is TBD 
This Meeting will be hybrid; details to follow. 

 



From: Jonathan Miller
To: Laura Ball; mmeyer@bexley.org; Jon Tolbert; Rando Morgan; Michael Sherron; Miu, Alex F.; Unser, Kasey
Cc: Lynn Kaufman; Karina Peggau
Subject: COB: User Experience Working Group Follow-Up
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 5:17:12 PM
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Afternoon All,
 
I wanted to provide you a quick summary of our conversation and reiterate a few of the next steps. First
though, thank you everyone for participating! It’s for sure going to be a fun ride .
 
After we went through some introductions, we began an open discussion/brainstorm session on potential
projects and focus areas for the group.  Below (in bulleted format) is a summary of those ideas:
 

Develop a coordinated approach to emergency response on the waterways
Big problem is transmitting location information

Ohio EPA developed mile-marker system
What3Words

Generated from RapidSOS
Transmitted to Dispatch Team
Can use for directions

Hazard Identification Collaboration
RiverRangers.org

Follow-Up about Drone flying for hazards
Consortium for Hazard Removal

Budgeting ahead of time is helpful
Anticipate cost

Signage Package
Access, Educational, Safety, Stewardship

Delivery of Uniform Assets for the User Experience
Beyond Signage
Park and Paddle Locations

Amenities
Access Points

Amenities
Paths
Accessibility

Onion Bag Project
Livery Support

Help Coordinate Trips
Partner with Metro Parks, ODNR, City of Columbus, Experience Columbus

 
We also confirmed that the group is likely best served with a more informal structure to promote a more
roundtable-type discussion.
 
Attached are a few files for your records, convenience, and review.  The roster attachment
(UserExperienceWG_Roster) includes the information I have for the User Experience Working Group,
including emails so we can all get in touch with each other as needed.  I also attached an excel sheet
(BluewaysSchemas) which outlines the current attribute fields we included in the new shapefiles for the
updated blueways mapping.  Jason Kaper – MORPC’s GIS Guru – is just getting back from the esri User
Conference, so we should hopefully be able to get that up soon. The Access Points tab will have the
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User Experience WG

		Updated: 7/22/2024

		User Experience Working Group

		ENTITY REPRESENTED		 Full Name		Organization		Job Title		Primary Email

		Partnership Group - Alum Creek		Laura Ball		City of Westerville		Parks and Facilities Development Administrator		laura.ball@westerville.org

		Partnership Group - Alum Creek		Megan Meyer		City of Bexley		Director of Administration and Development		mmeyer@bexley.org

		Experience Columbus		Jon Tolbert		Experience Columbus		Director, Marketing Meetings and Conventions (M&C)		jtolbert@experiencecolumbus.com

		Steering Committee Recommendation		Randall Morgan		River Rangers		Founder		rando@riverrangers.org

		Steering Committee Recommendation		Michael Sherron		Pickaway County				msherron@pickawaycountyohio.gov

		Steering Committee Recommendation		Alex Miu		City of Columbus				afmiu@columbus.gov

		Steering Committee Recommendation		Kasey Unser		City of Columbus				keunser@columbus.gov

		MORPC STAFF		Lynn Kaufman		MORPC		Executive Assistant		LKaufman@morpc.org

				Jonathan Miller		MORPC		Principal Planner		Jmiller@morpc.org

				Karina Peggau		MORPC		Staff Liaison
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FGD Domains

		FGD Name		CentralOhioBlueways



		DOMAIN		DESCRIPTION		FIELD TYPE		DOMAIN TYPE		SPLIT POLICY		MERGE POLICY		CONNECTS TO

														BLUEWAYS		ACCESS POINTS		HAZARDS		WATER MONITORING STATIONS		BLUEWAY MILE MARKERS

		Blueway		Blueway Names		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default		Name		Blueway		Blueway				Blueway

		County		County Names		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default		WCounty, Ecounty		County

		Navigable		Navigability of the blueway segment		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default		Navig

		Difficulty		Access Point Ease of Access		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default

		YesNo		General Domain for YesNo Fields		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default				Sign_Road, Sign_Blue, ADA, Boat_Stor, Bike_Acc, Parking, Camping, Picnic, Shelter, Trash, Restroom, Electric, Water, Shower

		AccessType		Level of Established Access		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default				Type

		Parking		Type of parking available		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default				Pri_Park, Sec_Park

		Hazard		Type of hazard		Text		Coded Value Domain		Duplicate		Default						HazType

















Coded Values

		FGD Name		CentralOhioBlueways



		DOMAIN:  BLUEWAY

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		BDC		Big Darby Creek

		SCI		Scioto River

		OLN		Olentangy River

		ALM		Alum Creek

		BWC		Big Walnut Creek

		PRT		Portage Route



		DOMAIN:  COUNTY

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		DEL		Delaware County

		FAI		Fairfield County

		FRA		Franklin County

		KNO		Knox County

		LIC		Licking County

		MAD		Madison County

		MAR		Marion County

		MRW		Morrow County

		PIC		Pickaway County

		UNI		Union County



		DOMAIN:  NAVIGABLE

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		Y		Yes - Annually

		S		Yes - Seasonally

		N		No - Never



		DOMAIN:  DIFFICULTY

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		E		Easy

		M		Moderate

		D		Difficult



		DOMAIN:  YESNO

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		Y		Yes

		N		No



		DOMAIN:  ACCESSTYPE

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		U		Undeveloped

		I		Improved

		D		Developed



		DOMAIN:  PARKING

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		DED		Dedicated Off-Street

		SHA		Shared Off-Street

		ON		On-Street

		NO		None



		DOMAIN:  HAZARD

		CODE		DESCRIPTION

		DAM		Lowhead Dam

		FTR		Fallen Tree

		LOG		Log Jam

		OUT		Outfall present

		ROC		Rocky Area

		OTH		Other





Blueways

		Name		CentralOhioBlueways

		Alias		Central Ohio Blueways

		Feature Class Type		Line

		M Values		Yes

		Z Values		No

		Spatial Reference		NAD 1983 (2011) StatePlane Ohio South FIPS 3402 (US Feet)

		XY Tolerence		Default

		Z Tolerance		Default

		Accept Default Resolution and Domain Extent		Yes

		Configuration Keyword		Default



		FIELD NAME		ALIAS		DESCRIPTION*		DATA TYPE		ALLOW NULL		HIGHLIGHT		NUMBER FORMAT		DOMAIN		DEFAULT

		OBJECTID		OBJECTID		Auto Generated		Auto Generated		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Name		Name		Name of Blueway		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Blueway		Leave Blank

		WJuris		West Jurisdiction		Jurisdiction on the west side of the blueway segment		Text (50)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		EJuris		East Jurisdiction		Jurisdiction on the east side of the blueway segment		Text (50)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		WCounty		West County		County on the west side of the blueway segment		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		County		Leave Blank

		ECounty		East County		County on the east side of the blueway segment		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		County		Leave Blank

		Dist_Mile		Distance (Miles)		Distance of blueway segment in miles		Float		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Navig		Navigability		Typical navigability of the blueway segment		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Navigable		Y

		TimeBEG_Min		Beginner Skill Time (Min)		Time to kayak the blueway segment in minutes		Float		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		TimeINT_Min		Intermediate Skill Time (Min)		Time to canoe the blueway segment in minutes		Float		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		TimeEXP_Min		Expert Skill Time (Min)		Time to stand-up paddleboard the segment in minutes		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		AccessPts		Access Points		The number of access points along the blueway segment		Short Integer		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank



		*Not included in Fields in ArcGIS.  For reference only.



		*Dynamic Segmentation























































Access Points

		Name		CentralOhioBlueways_AccessPoints

		Alias		Central Ohio Blueways Access Points

		Feature Class Type		Point

		M Values		No

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

		ID		OBJECTID		Auto Generated		Auto Generated		NO		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		AP_ID		Access Point ID		ID for the Access Point		Text (5)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Name		Access Point Name		Name of the access point		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Address		Address		Address of access point, or nearest intersection		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Blueway		Blueway		Blueway that is accessed through this location		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Blueways		Leave Blank

		Jurisd		Jurisdiction		City or Township that the access point is located in		Text (50)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Zip		Zip		Zip code		Short Integer		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		County		County		County that the access point is located in		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		County		Leave Blank

		Mile		Mile Marker		Mile Marker number nearest to the access point		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Dist_From		Distance From		Distance from the last access point		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Dist_To		Distance To		Distance to the next access point		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Difficulty		Difficulty		Difficulty of accessing the water at this location		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Difficulty		Leave Blank

		Diff_Desc		Difficulty Description		Details informing the level of difficulty		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Sign_Road		Roadway Signage		The presence of signage for the access point along the roadway		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Sign_Blue		Blueway Signage		The presence of signage for the access point along the blueway		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Desc		Description		Description of the access point		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Env_Conc		Environmental Concerns		Environmental concerns at the access point		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		ADA		ADA Accessibility		ADA accessibility of the access point		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Type		Access Type		Type of access point		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		AccessType		Leave Blank

		Boat_Stor		Boat Storage		Availability of boat storage options		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Bike_Acc		Bike Access		Bicycle accessibility to the access point		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Parking		Parking		Availability of Parking		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Park_Pri		Primary Parking		The primary option for parking		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		ParkType		Leave Blank

		Park_Sec		Secondary Parking		The secondary option for parking, if any		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		ParkType		Leave Blank

		Park_Fee		Parking Fee		The fee for parking		Short Integer		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Park_Dist		Parking Distance		Distance from the parking area to the water		Short Integer		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Camping		Camping		Availability of camping options		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Picnic		Picnic Areas		Availability of Picnic Areas		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Shelter		Shelter Pavilions		Availbility of shelter areas or pavilions		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Trash		Trash Receptacles		Availability of trash recepticles		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Restroom		Restrooms		Availability of restroom facilities		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Electric		Electric		Availability of electric outlets		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Water		Potable Water		Availability of drinking fountains		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Shower		Shower		Availability of showers		Text (1)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		YesNo		Leave Blank

		Cont_Name		Contact Name		Name of person responsible for the access point		Text (50)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Cont_Email		Contact Email		Email of person responsible for the access point		Text (50)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Cont_Phone		Contact Phone		Phone number of person responsible for the access point		Short Integer		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Own_Link		Access Point Link		URL for the access point, if any		Text (255)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank				<a href="INSERT URL HERE" target="_top">ACCESS POINT NAME</a>

		Pic_Link		Access Point Picture		URL for the picture to be displayed in AGOL		Text (255)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Lat		Latitude		Latitude		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Long		Longitude		Longitude		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank



		*Not included in Fields in ArcGIS.  For reference only.





Hazards

		Name		CentralOhioBlueways_Hazards

		Alias		Central Ohio Blueways Hazards

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

		OBJECTID		OBJECTID		Auto Generated		Auto Generated		NO		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		HazType		Hazard Type		Type of hazard		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		HazType		Leave Blank

		Blueway		Blueway		Blueway that the hazard is on		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Blueways		Leave Blank

		Name		Name		Name of the hazard		Text (50)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Desc		Description		Description of the hazard		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Avoid		Avoidance		Directions to avoid hazard		Text (255)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Lat		Latitude		Latitude		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Long		Longitude		Longitude		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank



		*Not included in Fields in ArcGIS.  For reference only.





Water Monitoring Stations

		Name		WaterMonitoringStations_USGS

		Alias		USGS Water Monitoring Stations

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

		USGSID		USGS ID Number		8 Digit ID for the Water Monitoring Station		Long Integer		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Name		Name		Name of the USGS Water Monitoring Station		Text (100)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		SFlow		Streamflow		Discharge (Cubic Feet per Second)		Text (255)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank				<a href="INSERT URL HERE" target="_top">STREAMFLOW</a>

		SWLevels		Surface-Water Levels		Gage Height (Feet)		Text (255)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank				<a href="INSERT URL HERE" target="_top">WATER LEVEL</a>

		Lat		Latitude		Latitude		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Long		Longitude		Longitude		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank



		*Not included in Fields in ArcGIS.  For reference only.



		*Pull in USGS?



		*Soil and Water?



		Alternate Source

		"Live Stream Gauges"		ESRI































































Blueway Mile Markers

		Name		CentralOhioBlueways_MileMarkers

		Alias		Central Ohio Blueways Mile Markers

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

		MM_ID		Mile Marker ID		Mile Marker ID		Text (6)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

		Blueway		Blueway		Blueway that the mile marker applies to		Text (3)		YES		NO		Leave Blank		Blueway		Leave Blank

		MileMark		Mile Marker		Mileage number according to USGS Topographic maps		Float		YES		NO		Numeric		Leave Blank		Leave Blank

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

		"River Mile Maps - Ohio EPA"		ESRI







fields for the access points.
 
Finally, please use the following link to select times that would work best – in general – for
recurring working groups meetings.  I know early on, there may be some dates that won’t work for
some, but by nailing down a cadence, we’ll hopefully be able to schedule around those in the
future:  https://www.when2meet.com/?25677713-HkAs6. Once we get a date worked out, I’ll look at
some locations for a potential float meeting in August or September .
 
Thanks again everyone!
 
JONATHAN MILLER, MPA, AICP, GISP
Principal Planner | Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission
T: 614.233.4219
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 | Columbus, OH 43215
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